LYNDON BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
MINUTES OF MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC HEARING

ATTENDANCE:

Members present: Commission Chairperson; Charna Williams; Members; George Stutzman and Debra
Rasmusson. Kelsey Winsky and Travis Brown were absent with notification.

Also Present: Zoning Administrator, Danny Roush; Planning & Zoning Secretary; Julie Stutzman.

Others Present: Kevin Culley, Charles Hanna, Sharon Hanna, and Zacharia Hanna.

CALL TO ORDER:

At 5:30 pm, Commission Chairperson Williams called the meeting to order and roll of the board was taken.

PUBLIC HEARING — PERMIT #23-08BZA — ZONING APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION SUBMITTED BY
CHARLES HANNA:

Williams provided to attendees as well as read aloud the board’s authority and limitations statement that
outlines the procedures.

Williams asked if any of the board members have had any outside contact in regards to this particular case
to which both herself and G. Stutzman replied no and Rasmusson stated not since the appeal was filed.
Williams also asked the board if there were any conflicts of interest to which herself, G. Stutzman,
Rasmusson replied no.

Williams then opened the floor to Charles Hanna for a period of 10 minutes to present his arguments to
the board. She also stated the board may also pose questions for clarification. Williams stated that Mr.
Hanna will then be given an additional 2 minutes in order to rebut at the end of any audience comments.

Mr. Hanna's appeal cites that at the June 1, 2020 meeting the Planning and Zoning Commission violated its
statutory authority by hearing his concerns about approved Permit #20-05 at a regularly PZ scheduled
meeting. His appeal is written against the Planning and Zoning Administrative Decision who accepted an
unwritten legal opinion concerning the matter. PZ Administrative decision to accept unwritten legal
opinion concerning this matter occurred at the PZ Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Mr. Hanna provided the minutes from the June 1, 2020 meeting and his understanding where is stated that
Chairperson Williams and Zoning Administrator Brown would look into it and have answers at the next
meeting. Mr. Hanna stated there was not a vote to take that action by the Commission.

Mr. Hanna stated, as set by state statue, that he is to be notified in writing of the public hearing this evening
which his required by law, he was not. The only reason he knew about the hearing is that he read the public
hearing notice in the local newspaper.

Mr. Hanna concluded his 10-minute presentation and no other comments were voiced from the public in
attendance on this matter.



Board of Zoning Appeals
June 5, 2023

Rasmusson clarified that Mr. Hanna was asking for a final decision on the parking in regards to Lot #18 and
that he did not feel it was handled properly. Williams clarified that Mr. Hanna is talking about Permit #20-
05.

Mr. Hanna stated that he would like it recognized that the Zoning Commission violated state statute on
June 1, 2020 as they did not have statutory authority to do what was done.

Williams asked for clarification on the statutory violation and Mr. Hanna stated a hearing was held on June
1, 2020. Mr. Hanna again cited the June 1, 2020 minutes where it said the commission would get back to
him at the next meeting. William stated the appeal was never filed and therefore is moot. Mr. Hanna then
stated they accepted the hearing on June 1, 2020 and Williams stated the Commission did not and
reiterated that an appeal was never filed. Williams stated that without an appeal being filed, a BZA hearing
cannot be set.

Mr. Hanna stated the Commission had said that it was not a decision that was made at the March 23, 2023
meeting. Williams reiterated that it was not a decision because a hearing was never held. At this time,
Permit #20-05 was approved, it stands and Mr. Hanna's appeal time was over.

Mr. Hanna stated he is not appealing the permit. He is appealing that the commission violated state statue
by violating Article 12 by holding an unlawful hearing. Williams again stated no hearing was held.

Mr. Hanna submitted copies of letters, minutes, statutes, and other supporting documentation which were
briefly discussed with the Commission and will be retained with the appeal. Copies of the documentation
will be copied and given back to Mr. Hanna.

After a lengthy deliberation about the BZA process and Permit #20-05, G. Stutzman noted #20-05 is not
part of the appeal or decision this evening. The appeal has to do with the Mr. Hanna citing the decision by
the PZ Commission to accept an unwritten legal opinion.

Williams stated that it was not an unwritten legal opinion and that she had a conversation with Pat Walsh
about the permit that was approved, no appeal was filed and that the permit stands. Mr. Walsh stated that
the timeline made sense to him.

Rasmusson made the motion to have City Attorney Pat Walsh come to the next meeting to provide a legal
opinion as to what the board’s responsibilities, duties and actions are in regards to this administrative
appeal. G. Stutzman seconded; motion carried.

Rasmusson asked the Zoning Secretary to contact Mr. Walsh about attending the next meeting.

RECESS: G. Stutzman made the motion to recess until such time a meeting can be scheduled with the City
Attorney. Ramsusson seconded; motion carried. It was noted that the next Council meeting was June 19
and it was consensus of the commission to recess until June 19 at 5:30 p.m. so the City Attorney can attend
if possible.

Williams stated to Mr. Hanna that there will be a continuance of this hearing on June 19 at 5:30 p.m. here
at City Hall and that he has been duly notified. Mr. Hanna asked if he would get a notification in the mail
and Rasmusson stated not necessarily because the commission is just recessing and not adjourning this
hearing.



Board of Zoning Appeals
June 5, 2023

Respectfully submitted,

é&x 'ONLC

Julie Stutzman, CMC
City Clerk/Zoning Secretary

Passed by the Planning and Zoning Commission on July 10, 2023.



